						-
			MAHARASHTRA	POLLUTION CON	NTROL BOAF	RD
				MAHARASHTRA		
Minutes	of 2nd Consent	Committee Meeting (Part-III)	of 2018-2019 held	on 12 06 2019 at	03.00 n m a	t 3rd Floor, Chamber of Hon'ble Member Secretary,
	ru Point, Sion, M			011 1210012010 ut	conce print a	
The follo	wing members of	the Consent Committee were p	present:			
1	Shri E Ravendira	an, IAS, Member Secretary	Chairman			
		ution Control Board, Mumbai				
2	Shri. R. G. Pethe		Member			
	Retired WPAE, M		Member			
3			Member			
		ution Control Board, Mumbai				
4	Shri V. M. Motgha	are, Joint Director (Air Pollution	Member			
	Maharashtra Poll	ution Control Board, Mumbai		-		
5	Shri P. K. Mirash	-, ( - )	Member			
		ution Control Board, Mumbai				
						meeting to start. The minutes of the 1st Consent Committee
me	eeting of 2017-18	neid on 03.05.2019 circulated u	inder Board's letter	NO. MPCB/AS (1)	/TB/B-1456 0	lated 04.05.2019 were confirmed.
The mov	ting thereafter do	liberated on the agenda items p	lacad bafara tha a	ommittee and follo		ne wore teken
		I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I				
Sr No						
	Application	Industry Name & Address	Decision on	Consent	Section	Remarks/ Discussion (1)
	Unique Number	, ,	grant of consent	granted upto		
4	MDOD					
1	MPCB- CONSENT-	CPF (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED, GAT NO. 110, 112 /		Commissioning		It was decided to grant of consent to establish for Expansion, they proposed new product of 'Fish Feed Mill &
	0000058411	1&2 KHARWANDI NEWASA	Approved	of yerar or 5		SUPER PS' activity, by imposing following conditions:
			Consent to	years whichever	WPC	(i) Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs
			Establish	is earliear		towards compliance of consent conditions.

2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000067940	Swabhimani Co-op Industrial Estate Ltd., Nandani, Gat No. 218, 221/1, 221/2, 223, 224, 227/2, A/p- Nandani Shirol	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of yerar or 5 years whichever is earliear	WPC	It was decided to grant consent to establish for industrial estate on total land of 28 acres or 108772 Sq. mtrs. And built up area of 69916 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall not take effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) Individual industry shall apply for consent to establish and operate.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000068017	Sparklet Process Systems & Solutions Pvt. Ltd., K-7/1 Additional Ambernath, MIDC, Ambernath	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of yerar or 5 years whichever is earliear	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to establish manufacturing of sulphate & sulphate products and fabrication activity, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall provide zero liquid discharge (ZLD) for industrial effluent and industry shall provide 100 mtr green belt towards dam site.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070068	INTERFACE BUILDING NO. 14 (Project site: 827A/1A & 827A/2, Malad, Mumbai; Corporate office: Construction House – B, 2nd Floor, 623, Linking Road, Opp. Khar Telephone Exchange, Khar, Mumbai	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of yerar or 5 years whichever is earliear	WPC	It was decided to grant consent to establish (expansion) for IT activity with plot area 1,78,208 Sq. mtrs. And total BUA of 24,773.60 Sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 10 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070216	INFINITY I. T. PARK BUILDING NO. 11 (Project site: 827A/1A & 827A/2, Malad, Mumbai; Corporate office: Construction House – B, 2nd Floor, 623, Linking Road, Opp. Khar Telephone Exchange, Khar, Mumbai	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of yerar or 5 years whichever is earliear	WPC	It was decided to grant consent to establish (expansion) for IT activity with plot area 13,26,044.53 Sq. mtrs. And total BUA of 19,405.23 Sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070158	INFINITY I. T. PARK BUILDING BUILDING NO 14 (Project site: 827A/1A & 827A/2, Malad, Mumbai; Corporate office: Construction House – B, 2nd Floor, 623, Linking Road, Opp. Khar Telephone Exchange, Khar, Mumbai	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of yerar or 5 years whichever is earliear	WPC	It was decided to grant consent to establish (expansion) for IT activity with plot area 13,26,044.53 Sq. mtrs. And total BUA of 34,099.22 Sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070149	INFINITY I. T. PARK BUILDING NO.1 (Project site: 827A/1A & 827A/2, Malad, Mumbai; Corporate office: Construction House – B, 2nd Floor, 623, Linking Road, Opp. Khar Telephone Exchange, Khar, Mumbai	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of yerar or 5 years whichever is earliear	WPC	It was decided to grant consent to establish (expansion) for IT activity with plot area 13,26,044.53 Sq. mtrs. And total BUA of 34,200.17 Sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit bank gurantee of Rs. 10 lakh twoards complaince of consent conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072744	Crystal Crop Protection Limited, Plot No G-54 Hingna	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of yerar or 5 years whichever is earliear	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for manufacturing of pesticide technical and pesticide formulation, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining environment clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall provide Zero liquid discharge for industrial effluent and provide treatment system accordingly.

9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059571	Kalpataru Gardens Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 93/6, 95/2 & 164, Vill. Manjari, tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of yerar or 5 years whichever is earliear	WPC	It was decided to grant revalidation of consent to establish for residential project on total plot area of 69,600 Sq. Mtrs. And total BUA 95,955.84 Sq. mtrs. (As per EC dtd. 26.10.2017), by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC and C to E and submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire fighting etc. and reaming shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. (iv) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC /CRZ clearance and C to E.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000067671	Manas Properties Pvt. Ltd., Survey No. 997/B & C, Village FP 16 of TPS II, Santacruz Juhu tara Road, Satacruz (W), Mumbai	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	31.05.2020	WPC	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for Hotel activity with lodging and Boarding for 38 rooms with plot area 1231 Sqm. And construction BUA 6331.55 Sqm., by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000015670	Hira Mongi Navneet Hospital, Valiji Ladha Road, Mulund West, Mumbai	Approved Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization	04.05.2023	PSO	It was decided to grant Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization up to 04.05.2023 with standard Bank Guarantee.

12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047510	HCG Manavata Cancer Centre, A unit of HCG Manavata Oncology LLP, Plot No. F.P. No. 64+68 ,Plot No. F.P. No. 64+68 of S. No. 571/2A+2B/1+2B/2+2B/3/2=5 71/2A+2B/1+2B/2+2B/3/3(P)+ 573/5(P)F.P. No. 64+68 of Nashik Shivar, New Mumbai agra highway, Mumbai Naka, Nashik	Approved Combined Consent to	12.06.2022	PSO	It was decided to grant consent to establish and Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization up to 12.06.2022 with standard Bank Guarantee.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063240	Namco Industries Pvt. Ltd., At Horal, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad	Approved Consent to Operate	30.09.2022	APC	It was decided to grant consent to operate for additional new activity pickling & shot blasting with amalgamation of existing consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not operate expansion activity until they obtain NOC from CGWA. (ii) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041992	Bharat Wire rope Ltd., S. No. 58/4, 57/1, 2, 3 & 56/1, Plot No. 1 & 4, Mumbai Nashik Road, vill. Atgaon, Tal. Shahpur, Dist. Thane	Not Approved Amendment in Consent to Operate		APC	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of amendment in consent to operate, on following non compliances: (i) Industry is located in eco sensitive zone.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054950	ANSHUL SPECIALITY MOLECULES PVT LTD, PLOT NO 108,109,110,MIDC DHATAV,VILLAGE ROTH(B) TALROHA,DIST-RAIGAD	Approved Ammendment for CC minutes	Up to commisioning of the unit or one year.	AS(T)	The case was discussed in 5th CC meeting dtd. 14.12.2018 and it was decided to grant C to E for mfg. of ethanol which was a typographical error. Industry has applied for C to E for installation of RO, MEE and replacement of 3 TPH boiler to 6 TPH boiler. we may consider the case for consent to establish for installation of RO, MEE and replacement of 3 TPH boiler to 6 TPH boiler.

15		Proposal for restoration of electric and water supply in respect of M/s. Super Electroplaters, M/s. Mina Enterprises, M/s. Jaima Sherawali, M/s. Jai Hanuman Metal Foundry, M/s. Suresh Yadav and M/s. Super Packaging all units are located in Mumbai area			AS(T)	The Committee noted that Board has issued Closure direction to these units. Because of operating without consent of the Board and without air pollution control system and water pollution control system. Committee also noted that, the water and electric supply was disconnected. The original owner has submitted the request application for restoration of electricity and water supply and submitted assurance as these galas will be given on rental basis for only gowdown / office purpose, not use for manufacturing activity. Also, noted verification report of SRO regarding dismantling of plant and machinery. Considering the above, it was decided to consider the cases for restoration of electric and water supply at RO level with specific condition, that the galas will be used only for gowdown / office purpose, not use for manufacturing activity.
	MSW					
1		Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule Dist. Dhule	Approved Authorization	31.01.2024	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant of MSW authorization for facility located at S. No. 207 for vermicomposting of 25 MT/Day capacity. Also it was decided that, Corporation shall apply separately for Bio- Mining of legacy waste at site located at S. No. 61 and 62, Warkhedi road, Dhule.
2		Ichalkaranji Municipal Council, Ichalkaranji, Kolhapur.	Approved Authorization	31.08.2021	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant of MSW authorization only for processing facility of capacity 40 MT/D. Also it was decided that Council shall apply separately for Bio- Mining of legacy waste and submit the proposal for sanitary landfill site. Permission for dumping of inert waste into the mine is not considered.
3		Wardha Municipal Council, Wardha	Approved Authorization	30.06.2020	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant of MSW authorization only for processing facility of capacity 30 MT/D through composting.

4	Pimpri Chinchwad Municipal Corporation, Pimpri Chinchwad	Not Approved Authorization		RO(HQ)	It was decided to defer the application and call following information from PCMC and Operator of the facility in the next meeting: (i) Details of mechanical composting and RDF plant. Detail technical presentation on waste to energy plant. (ii) Corporation shall apply for authorization under C & D Waste Management Rules, 2016 for management of construction and demolition waste. (iii) Details of integrated system of waste management with mass balance and area utilization for each of the major activity from receiving of waste till final disposal as per SWM rules 2016.
5	ECO SHINE INDIA, PLOT NO.B-1/2, GOREGAON MIDC, GONDIA	Approved Authorization	31.10.2023	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant of MSW authorization, subject to submission of affidavit to set up integrated plant for inert material handling.
6	 City & Industrial Development Corporation of Maharashtra Ltd. (CIDCO). Village-Chal, Taloja MIDC, Tal- Panvel, District-Raigad	Approved Authorization	31.10.2023	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant of MSW authorization for 300 MT/Day. Also CIDCO will ensure that adequacy of land sanitary landfill for disposal of inert taking into consideration the increase in the waste in coming years.